# **MINUTES**

# Vintage Corvettes of Southern California June 3, 2023

#### **Announcements**

Meeting Called to order by President Kurt Statts at 11:08

Guests in the room, Steve Friedman. Kurt introduced Steve. Steve has a 23 HDC corvette, Black with pin strips. Steve shared his story as a corvette owner.

#### Old Business

Great time last month at Poppy Fields.

#### **New Business**

#### Around the Board

- President: Kurt Statts has a T-Shirt and Ticket for entrance to the San Clemente Car Show. It will be in today's raffle. Free car show in Westlake June 10<sup>th</sup>.
- Vice President: Spencer Hoglund, not present
- Secretary: Sheri Dixon, minutes were sent out to membership. Sheri moved to approve the May 6<sup>th</sup> minutes, Kurt second the motion. Motion passed
- Treasurer: Loretta L'Oddo gave her report of the bank account balance.
- Membership: Barbara Tuers reported on some of the health concerns of our members.
- Merchandise: Nanci Braunschweiger reported that the product list is on the website. Nanci thanked Paul for his help. Logos can be put on your own attire. Provide the wear and Nanci will get it embroidered.
- Web Master: Paul Pollock reported on the changing of the web hosting and the ownership of our domain name. Non club events can be added to our website. Send information to Paul via email and it will go up on our site. Features: Paul is working on his article titled "Mid-Engine".
- Museum Ambassador: Clyde Shaffer was not present but members will be dinning at his home tonight.
- Historian: Jerry Miller will not be at the event but please send your pictures to Gina. Jerry reported on the October "Day in The Park" We are locked in for October 14th. (Not first Sat) 11:00 to 4:00
- Sergeant at Arms: Steve Conway did not bring radios today.
- Event Director: David Cervelli reported that we have 17 people going to the event at the Santa Anita Race Track. 15 People will be at dinner at Clyde and Colleen's house. David will order pizzas for the group. Summer car shows are popping up so if anyone reads about a show or an event let David know. Let the club know if members are going to an event, others can join in. Next event, July 8th, private collection with 15 cars and some musical instruments. We will do a drive after that to get to the dinner location. More info to follow via email. August is still a work in progress.

## **Open Comments**

Gina Moore made an announcement that she brought a couple of Sharon Lederer's sweatshirts (VCSC logos) to the meeting to distribute. Gina went on to say that Sharon's memorial was well attended by the club. The memorial was beautiful and uplifting.

Kurt introduced Steve Conway to present his Corvette story: (1967) After graduation purchased a 57' Chevy Straight Axel. Steve tricked it out. Drove around with all his buddies who owned Corvettes. Steve really wanted a Corvette so one of his buddies traded him his Corvette for the "57 Chevy. Exchanged pink slips. That's how he got his first Corvette.

Joke of the Day: Mike Dixon via Melissa Cervelli

Couple of members drove out to Santa Paula the night before. Really good show. Large selection of cars.

Today's Raffle collected \$107.00

Dinner ticket raffle went to Charlie \$25.00

Name badge drawing went to Loretta Conway

## Meeting adjourned at 12:03

Next meeting: <u>July 8<sup>th</sup></u> (due to the 4<sup>th</sup> of July Holiday) Second Saturday of the month.

Time: 12:00 pm

Meeting location *Cisco's Café*. **1712** E. **Avenida De Los Arboles in Thousand Oaks. Venue change** due to a fire in the kitchen at Junkyard (as of the date of this printing)

Event: Private Car Collection in Thousand Oaks. Dinner at Wood Ranch in Moorpark

www.vintagecorvettessocal.com

Submitted By:

Sheri Dixon

VCSC Secretary